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Philip H. P. Bennett, MA, FRIBA

W. Bonham Galloway, BA, FRIBA, FRSA
Michael Metcalfe, FRiIBA

Raymond G. Harris, AADIP, FRIBA
Herbert H, Hayns, FRIBA

Walter J. Hughes, FRIBA, FlArb
Leonard A. Abbott, FriBA

Services Engineer :
Douglas P. Hayes, CEng, MIEE, M.lIlumES
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Telephone 01-405 9277 Telegra/ms Benetarc London WC1

Consultant :
Slr Thomas P. Bennett, KBE, FRIBA, FRSA,
HONFIOB, HONFIBD

/ Assomates.
* Harry Firshman, FRIBA, FRTPI

Eric G. Cole, FRIBA o
John Keates, AADIP, ARIBA
Michael Orrell-Jones, MA, ARIBA

Office Manager :
Norman Kitto, FcA &

Copy to:- Lloyd Miller & Associates

' North West Regional Office: 341 Stanley Road Bootle Lancs. Associate in charge, Peter N. Dean, ARIBA

/,/' Timothy Voss, DIP ARCH, ARIBA
£ David Bowers, DIP ARCH, ARIBA
John H. Rendls, FRIBA, FRICS
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4 Our Ref: HF/MLFW/EM'G
25th May, 1972

Director of Planning & Communications,
Planning & Communications Dept.,

0ld Town Hall,

197, High Holborm,

LONDON, WCIV 7BG

For the attention of: Miss Mylo.

Dear Sirs,

14/15 SOUTHAMPTON PLACE, LONDON, W.C.I.

We would refer to conditional‘approval in respect of the
above properties.

Greater London Council (Listed Buildings) requested sub-
mission of details of Courtyard windows.

Five copies each of drawings Nos. 3412/17 and 3412/18
therefore submitted in compliance with condltlons of Coren L
approval.

As thls work is to commence on June 5th. '72 we would be
grateful for an early approval.

ﬁYours falthfully,

TP Bevmett £S5y o oo

P. BENNETT & SON

Encls.

Telephone 051-922 6695/6



